
 
 

 

 
 

 
PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT 

 ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
 
TO:  All Vendors 
 
FROM:  Jason McGarry, Procurement/Contracts Administrator  
 
SUBJECT: CARTA2020-02 Underground Storage Tank Compliance 
 
DATE:  March 3, 2020 
  
This Addendum No. 1 modifies the Request for Proposal (RFP) only in the manner and to the extent as 
stated herein.     
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 

1) Are site plans available for each UST that show the location of each UST, the extent of the UST 

pits, piping layout, and monitoring well locations? If so, can these site plans be provided to 

contractors for review prior to the bid submittal deadline? 

a. Yes, attached. 

2) Are the groundwater monitoring well installation records available? 

a. Yes, attached. 

3) Does CARTA want any upgrades to the current UST systems? 

a. As needed to meet requirements.  Task 2 requests the successful bidder to perform a 

site assessment. 

4) Does CARTA want associated facility personnel to have UST Class A/B operator training 

(required for monthly and quarterly inspections) or just Class C training (one Class C must be 

on-site at all times when facility is operating and is responsible for emergency response)? 

a. No, except for the successful bidder will be requested to train staff on walkthrough 

inspection under Task 4. 

5) Would CARTA prefer to have the hired contractor act as their Class A/B operator and perform 

the required monthly and quarterly inspections? 

a. No, but the results of the site assessment (Task 1) may necessitate on-going support. 

6) When was the last tank tightness testing and line tightness testing performed? 

a. Last records show 4/23/2013 

 
 
Offeror shall acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1 in the space provided below and return with their 
proposal. Failure to do so will subject the proposal to rejection. 
 
 
_____________________________   __________________________________ 
Authorized Signature     Company Name 
 
_____________________________ 
Date       


